From: I

To: McBrierty, Fiona

Subject: West Lothian Local Development Plan Consultation
Date: 20 November 2015 22:44:16

Attachments: Community Development Plan 2016 v2.pdf

Ms McBrierty,
Thank you for your e-mail dated 4th November.

We would like to request that this matter be considered for inclusion in the West
Lothian Local Development Plan.

| did attend the Civic centre event re the consultation and | was given to understand
that all the area shaded green on map 5 around the Roosevelt Road area in

Kirknewton, is not allocated for housing but that this area is safeguarded as a green open
space.

The area on map 5 site ref HKn2 Station Rad East allocated for a capacity of 90 housing
units, is the area we would propose to be

de-allocated.

With regard to evidence to support our proposal :

There was a Community Consultation in 2014 which supported the view that the area be
landscaped, paths, small trees,, shrubs,

perhaps some small sporting facilities, tennis court, netball / basketball, hockey pitch,

obstacle course, cycle track, small pitch and putt, modest type of clubhouse for events.

In Kirknewton all we have is a football pitch but the above would give us in depth
facilities for outdoor recreation.

We include Kirknewton Community Development Trust plan for your perusal.
Yours sincerely,
Vic Garrad

Planning Secretary
Kirknewton Community Council
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Subject: Development Plan

Vic
As requested
Tony

Tony Foster
Chief Executive Officer
Kirknewton Community Development Trust
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